## PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

## FEB 27, 2023 MINUTES

Meeting of the West Mahanoy Township Board of Supervisors was held on the above date at 7:00 p.m. Meeting was called to order by Chairman Martin.

**ROLL CALL**: Paul Martin, Michael Kayes, Joe Monahan, Atty. James Amato, Chief Marvin Livergood, Michael Michalik, DJ Zaleski and Donald Zimmerman.

Martin asked for a moment of silence for the recently departed, Gerry Griffin, who served as Supervisor of West Mahanoy Township in the late 1980's.

PUBLIC: none

Minutes of January 3, 2022 reorganization and regular meeting were approved by Monahan, seconded by Kayes, with all three voting yes.

TREASURER REPORT: Michalik read off the report (copy attached)

**FIRE REPORT:** Monahan read off reports. William Penn F.C. handed in a report for the months of November, December and January. The Altamont F.C. handed in reports for the months of December and January.

**POLICE REPORT:** Livergood read off the report for the month of December 2022 and January 2023.. He reported that there were 100 calls that were handled by the police department for the month. Chief stated that there were no traffic citations, four parking / QOL tickets, one criminal arrest and three non-traffic citations. Police collected \$318.30 for the month for parking tickets, citations, and accident reports. The year-to-date collection for fines and reports is \$12,119.60.

Livergood then read off the report for January. He reported that there were 59 calls that were handled by the police department for the month. Chief stated that there were seven traffic citations, three parking / QOL tickets, one criminal arrest and two non-traffic citations. Police collected \$ 468.51 for the month for parking tickets, citations, and accident reports. The year-to-date collection for fines and reports is \$468.51.

**CODE ENFORCEMENT REPORT:** Zaleski read off a report for the past two months and he also stated that 47 tags were place for delinquent sewer accounts, three tags for failing to acquire an occupancy permit, and he had a total of 32 complaints received.

A motion was made by Kayes to approve all the reports, seconded by Monahan, with all three voting yes.

**CORRESPONDENCE:** Martin read off a letter from Girardville Borough requesting assistance for their annual St. Patrick's Day parade to be held on Saturday, March 25<sup>th</sup>.

Chair also read off a letter from Courtney Schultz, Saul Ewing, concerning the filing acquisition of Aqua PA Inc. to acquire water system assets of MABS, Docket No. A-2022-3034143.

**OLD BUSINESS**: Chair asked for motion to hire Anthony Konkowski as part-time police officer at \$19..00 per hour retroactive to February 13. Motion to approve was made by Monahan, seconded by Kayes, with all three voting yes.

**NEW BUSINESS:** Martin informed the Board that they received a handicapped parking application for a space at 110 Schuylkill Avenue by Ed Waiksnorris. Motion to disapprove application was made by Kayes, seconded by Monahan, with all three voting yes.

**ROAD REPORT:** Zimmerman updated the Board that the property acquired near the township garage has been demolished and area has been cleaned up.

Chair thanked the Police Department for their diligent police work apprehending the person who stole a vehicle recently in Shenandoah Heights. He wants the police department to continue to be pro-active.

## PUBLIC: none

Meeting adjourned at 7:20 p.m. Motion was made by Monahan, seconded by Kayes.

Michael B. Michalik Twp. Sec./ Treasurer